


















Page 8 of 159



Page 9 of 159



Page 10 of 159



Page 11 of 159



Page 12 of 159



Page 13 of 159



Page 14 of 159



Page 15 of 159



Page 16 of 159



Page 17 of 159



Page 18 of 159





Page 19 of 159



Page 20 of 159



Page 21 of 159



Page 22 of 159



Page 23 of 159



Page 24 of 159





Page 25 of 159



Page 26 of 159



Page 27 of 159



Page 28 of 159



Page 29 of 159



Page 30 of 159



Page 31 of 159



Page 32 of 159



Page 33 of 159



Page 34 of 159





Page 35 of 159



Page 36 of 159



Page 37 of 159



Page 38 of 159



Page 39 of 159



Page 40 of 159





Page 41 of 159



Page 42 of 159



Page 43 of 159



Page 44 of 159



Page 45 of 159



Page 46 of 159



Page 47 of 159



Page 48 of 159



Page 49 of 159



Page 50 of 159



Page 51 of 159



Page 52 of 159



Page 53 of 159



Page 54 of 159



Page 55 of 159



Page 56 of 159



Page 57 of 159



Page 58 of 159





Status Pending PolicyStat ID 13233618 

Origination 10/2020 

Last 
Approved 

N/A 

Effective Upon 
Approval 

Last Revised 03/2022 

Next Review 1 year after 
approval 

Owner Wayne Young: 
Exec 

Area Leadership 

Document 
Type 

Agency Policy 

LD3A - Delegations in the Absence of the Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO) 

1. PURPOSE 

2. POLICY 

3. APPLICABILITY/SCOPE 

The purpose of this policy is to promote the efficient operation of the Harris Center and to ensure that 
appropriate Harris Center Executive Leadership are available for input and decision-making in the 
absence of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). 

It is the policy of The Harris Center to continue efficient operations and business decision-making when 
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of The Harris Center is not available and input or decisions are required 
of CEO. For planned absences of the CEO, the CEO will delegate signing, input and decision-making 
authority as the CEO feels is appropriate. If the CEO has unplanned absences and is not able to formally 
delegate these authorities, the Chief Operating Officer (COO) is authorized to sign documents, provide 
input and make decisions during the CEO's absence. 

Only the CEO or the Chair of the Board of Trustees may delegate, and/or revoke delegation of, signing, 
input and decision-making authority. When needed, the COO, under their delegated CEO authority, may 
sub-delegate to the Chief Financial Officer (CFO). 

This policy applies to all staff and facilities governed by The Harris Center including, direct and 
contracted employees. 

LD3A - Delegations in the Absence of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy at

http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/13233618/. Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 1 of 2

Page 59 of 159



Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Management of Board 
Approval 

Christopher Webb: Audit Pending 

CEO Approval Wayne Young: Exec 04/2023 

Legal Review Kendra Thomas: Counsel 04/2023 

Compliance Review Anthony Robinson: VP 04/2023 

Initial Assignment Shannon Fleming: Counsel 03/2023 

Initial Assignment Wayne Young: Exec 03/2023 

4. PROCEDURES 

5. RELATED POLICIES/FORMS: 
• Signature for Authorization 

• Check Signing 

6. REFERENCES: RULES/REGULATIONS/
STANDARDS: 

N/A 

N/A 

LD3A - Delegations in the Absence of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO). Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy at

http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/13233618/. Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 2 of 2

Page 60 of 159





Status Pending PolicyStat ID 12253526 

Origination 09/2019 

Last 
Approved 

N/A 

Effective Upon 
Approval 

Last Revised 03/2023 

Next Review 1 year after 
approval 

Owner Vanessa Miller: 
Mgr 

Area Medical Services 

Document 
Type 

Agency Policy 

MED19P Infection Control Plan 

1. PURPOSE 

2. Objective/SCOPE 

The purpose of this procedure is to formalize and document the Infection Control Plan. The Infection 
Control Nurse Manager shall review and update the Plan annually. The Plan will comply with the 
Department of State Health Services (DSHS)., Center for Disease Control (CDC), and Occupational Safety 
and Health Authority (OSHA) regulations. The Harris Center is committed to providing a safe and healthy 
workplace for all our employees. The Harris Center has developed a COVID-19 Plan ("Covid Plan"). The 
Covid Plan includes policies and procedures aimed at minimizing the risk of transmission of COVID-19. 
The Covid Plan was developed and continuously adapted to stay compliant with local, state, and federal 
guidelines. The recommendations in this Plan are derived from analysis of current epidemiological and 
microbiologic information. This Plan assures that infection control education, preventative activities that 
occur within the Agency, and measures to address identified instances related to exposures, are 
responded to in an effective manner. 

The Harris Center has developed a COVID-19 Plan ("Covid Plan"). The Covid Plan includes policies and 
procedures aimed at minimizing the risk of transmission of COVID-19. The Covid Plan was developed 
and continuously adapted to stay compliant with local, state, and federal guidelines. The 
recommendations in this Plan are derived from analysis of current epidemiological and microbiologic 
information. This Plan assures that infection control education, preventative activities that occur within 
the Agency, and measures to address identified instances related to exposures are responded to in an 
effective manner. 

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD employees and all volunteers and contractors. 

MED19P Infection Control Plan. Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy at http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/12253526/.

Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 1 of 4

Page 61 of 159



3. Regulatory/Reference Documents 

4. DEFINITIONS: 
• Communicable Disease: 

• An illness due to an infectious agent or its toxic products which is transmitted directly to a well 
person from an infected person or animal or indirectly through an intermediate plant or animal 
host, vector or the inanimate environment. Communicable diseases may spread by physical 
contact with an infected person, contact with a contaminated surface or object, bites from 
insects or animals capable of transmitting the disease and travel through the air. Bacteria, 
fungi, parasites and viruses may cause communicable diseases. 

• Control of Infection occurs by: 

1. Identifying consumers and/or staff with communicable or potentially communicable 
infections. 

2. Implementing appropriate Infection Control measures. 

3. Educating staff on Infection Control procedures and standards. 

4. Providing information to all departments related to managing on site Infection 
control issues. 

• Disease Prevention: The prevention of infection in staff and consumers occurs through: 

1. Dissemination of Infection Control guidelines. 

2. Ongoing updates of Infection control procedures and practices 

3. Monitoring of Infection Control practices within the Departments. 

• Exposure: 

1. Condition of being exposed to an infectious agent. 

• Investigation and Surveillance Involves the following: 

1. Systematic Data collection. 

2. Analysis of the data with determination of specific events to be monitored. 

3. Development and implementation of measurable quality improvement plans. 

4. Evaluation of the quality improvement plans. 

• Reporting of infections occurs by: 

1. Staff reporting possible exposures to infectious diseases. 

2. Reporting of reportable diseases as required by DSHS (25TACPartl, Chapter 97, and 

Control of Communicable Diseases, Title 25. TAC Part 1, Chapter 97, and Subchapter A 
. Control of Communicable Diseases 
Communicable Disease Prevention and Control Act, Title 2. Texas Health and Safety Code, Subchapter H, 
§§Section 81.301 et seq. Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Control Plan. 
The Houston Department of Health and Human Services. 

MED19P Infection Control Plan. Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy at http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/12253526/.

Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 2 of 4

Page 62 of 159



Subchapter A), Governing Control of Communicable Diseases.Reporting to the DSHS 
notifiable conditions 

5. PROCEDURES: 
A. Disease Prevention occurs by the Infection Control Manager: 

B. Identifying consumers and/or staff with communicable or potentially communicable 
infections. 

C. Implementing appropriate Infection Control measures. 

D. Partnering with local pharmacies to provide vaccine clinics to employees. 

E. Educating staff on Infection Control procedures, standards and continued updates. 

F. Providing information to all departments related to managing on-site Infection Control issues. 

G. Monitoring of Infection Control Practices within the Department 

H. Investigation and Surveillance Involves the following: 

I. Systematic Data collection 

J. Analysis of the data with a determination of specific events to be monitored. 

K. Development and implementation of measurable quality improvement plans 

L. Evaluation of quality improvement plans. 

M. Reporting of infections occurs by: 

N. Staff reporting possible exposures to infectious diseases. 

O. Reporting of reportable diseases as required byto the DSHS (notifiable conditions and isolates. 
Communicable Diseases. 25 TAC Part 1, Chapter 97, and Subchapter A), governing Control of 
Communicable Diseases 

6. RELATED POLICIES/FORMS: 
• Infection Control Policy 

• Reportable Disease Form 

• Mask ProcedureRisk Management Plan 

7. REFERENCES: RULES/REGULATIONS/
STANDARDS 

• Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology www.apic.org 

• Center for Disease Control, www.cdc.gov 

• Texas Department of State Health Service - www.dshs.state.tx.us 

MED19P Infection Control Plan. Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy at http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/12253526/.

Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 3 of 4

Page 63 of 159



Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Management of Board 
Approval 

Christopher Webb: Audit Pending 

CEO Approval Wayne Young: Exec 04/2023 

Final Legal Review Kendra Thomas: Counsel 04/2023 

Initial Legal Review Shannon Fleming: Counsel 03/2023 

Compliance Review Anthony Robinson: VP 02/2023 

Department Review Luming Li: Chief Medical Ofcr 
(1101 1817) 

11/2022 

Initial Assignment Vanessa Miller: Mgr 11/2022 

MED19P Infection Control Plan. Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy at http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/12253526/.

Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 4 of 4

Page 64 of 159





Status Pending PolicyStat ID 12334315 

Origination 09/2020 

Last 
Approved 

N/A 

Effective Upon 
Approval 

Last Revised 03/2023 

Next Review 1 year after 
approval 

Owner Maria 
Richardson: Dir 

Area Medical Services 

Document 
Type 

Agency Policy 

MED17A Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice 
Registered Nurse, Pharmacist Delegation 

1. PURPOSE: 

2. POLICY: 

The purpose of this policy is to define the process for delegation and supervision of Physician Assistants 
and, Advance Practice Registered Nurses (PA/APRN) and Pharmacists (RPh, PharmD) by Harris Center 
physicians. 

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (Harris Center) employs Physician Assistants (PA), 
Advanced Practice Registered Nurses (APRN), and Nurse PractitionersPharmacists (RPh, PharmD) who 
work under the delegated authority of a physician licensed by the Texas Medical Board (TMB). The 
Harris Center will comply with all rules and regulations that govern this arrangement including those set 
forth by the Texas Medical Board (TMB) as applicable for Physicians and Physician Assistants, the 
Texas State Board of Nursing as applicable to APRNs, and the Texas State Board of Pharmacy (TSBP) as 
applicable to pharmacists. The Harris Center physician and a PA/APRN) who work under the delegated 
authority of a physician licensed by the Texas Medical Board (TMB). The Harris Center/Pharmacist 
entering into an agreement to supervise a PA/APRN/Pharmacist will comply with all rules and 
regulations that govern this arrangement including those set forth by the Texas Medical Board (TMB) 
and the Texas State Board of Nursing as applicable to APRNs. The Harris Center physician and a PA/
APRN entering into an agreement to supervise a PA/APRN will complete and sign The Harris Center 
Delegation Protocol and the Prescriptive Authority Agreement, or Collaborative Drug Therapy 
Management Protocol which outline the scope of medical practice and prescription/drug prescribing 
parameters. These agreements shall be individualized depending onand based upon the experience and 

MED17A Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, Pharmacist Delegation. Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy

at http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/12334315/. Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 1 of 3

Page 65 of 159



3. APPLICABILITY/SCOPE: 

4. PROCEDURES: 

5. RELATED POLICIES/FORMS: 
• Delegation Authorization Protocol for Advanced Practice Registered Nurses and Physician 

Assistants 

• Prescriptive Authority Agreement 

• Delegation of Nursing duties to non-Nursing staff 

• Prescriptive Authority Agreement 

• Collaborative Drug Therapy Management Protocols 

• MED1A - Medical Services 

• MED14A- Delegation and Supervision of Certain Nursing Acts 

6. REFERENCES: RULES/REGULATIONS/
STANDARDS: 

• Authority of Physicians to Delegate Certain Medical Acts-Texas OccupationsTitle 3, Tex. Occ. 
Code, Chapter 157 

• Physician Assistant Licensing Act, Texas Occupations Code Chapter 204 Physician Assistants- 
Licensing Requirements, Exemptions, and Renewal, Tex Occ. Code, §§ 204.151- 204.353 

• Nurses, Texas OccupationsTitle 3, Tex. Occ. Code, Chapter 301 

• Texas Medical Board-Physician Assistants, Title 22 Texas Admin. Code,TAC Part 9, Chapter 
185 

• Texas Medical Board- Standing Delegation Orders- Title 22 Texas Admin. CodeTAC Part 9, Part 
9 Chapter 193 

• Pharmacists. Drug Therapy Management by a Pharmacist under Written Protocol of a 
Physician, Title 22 TAC Part 15, § 295.13 

training of the PA/APRN/Pharmacist, as determined by the supervising physician. The Harris Center will 
set expectations regarding the frequency of supervision and the number of monthly chart reviews 
completed by the supervising physician. 

All Harris Center programs providing medical services. 

MED1B - Medical Services 

MED20B - Pharmacy Services and Outpatient Prescription Purchase Plan 

MED17B- Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse Delegation Protocol Procedure 

HR2B- Credentialing and Privileging Guideline & Procedure 

MED17A Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, Pharmacist Delegation. Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy

at http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/12334315/. Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 2 of 3

Page 66 of 159



Approval Signatures 

Step Description Approver Date 

Management of Board 
Approval 

Christopher Webb: Audit Pending 

CEO Approval Wayne Young: Exec 03/2023 

Final Legal Review Kendra Thomas: Counsel 03/2023 

Initial Legal Review Shannon Fleming: Counsel 03/2023 

Compliance Review Anthony Robinson: VP 03/2023 

Department Review Luming Li: Chief Medical Ofcr 
(1101 1817) 

02/2023 

Initial Assignment Maria Richardson: Dir 02/2023 

• Texas Board of Nursing: https://www.bon.texas.gov/index.asp.html 

• Texas State Board of Pharmacy: https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/ 

• Texas Medical Board: https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/ 

MED17A Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, Pharmacist Delegation. Retrieved 04/2023. Official copy

at http://theharriscenter.policystat.com/policy/12334315/. Copyright © 2023 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Page 3 of 3

Page 67 of 159





Epic Survey Overview

Mustafa Cochinwala, Chief Information Officer

Page 68 of 159



Overview
• Goal of survey

• Harris Health/Epic wants to better understand 
our overall experience with Epic using a 
standard survey. This will allow them to:
• Measure how well they are doing as a Community 

Connect partner
• Maintain Community Connect Accreditation
• User experience with Epic

• Survey dates
• End User survey sent on 1/23/23

• Epic’s response rate recommendations
• 5% response rate across different Provider 

Types
• 6% response rate for End Users

Page 69 of 159



Epic Survey Responses

Total Responses
• 207 End Users (Average: 5.99%)

Staff Breakdown
• End Users: Physician, Nurse, Therapist, Director, Billing 

Office, Case Manager, Front Desk, Pharmacist, 
Manager/Supervisor

Common Responses from narrative responses
• Epic Timeout
• Training 
• Reporting
• Workflow Complexity

Page 70 of 159



Epic Survey Benchmarking Data
Page 71 of 159



Proposed Solutions to Narrative Concerns

Epic Timeout
• This is standard security set-up established by Harris Health Compliance and 

we are unable to change.

Training
• Operation specific training
• Additional staff Epic certified
• Increase number of Epic trainers
• Enhance Super User program

Reporting
• Training in house resources to better respond to reporting needs.

Workflow
• Concerns will be reviewed during Optimization.

Page 72 of 159



Epic Project Statistics

Open Tickets
• As of 4/10, there are 150 open tickets.

• Billing-59
• Clinical Inpatient-13
• Clinical Outpatient-34
• Hardware/Printing-3
• HIM-1

• Patient Access-9
• Pharmacy-11
• Reporting-8
• Security-9
• Training-3

Optimization
• As of 4/10, there are 53 requests on the Optimization List.

• 12 High Priority (4 are In Progress)
• 19 Medium Priority
• 22 Low Priority

Page 73 of 159



Appendix: Epic Standard Survey Questions

End User Survey Questions
0-10 Likert Scale (0=Miserable/Never/Extremely Poor, 10=Ecstatic/Absolutely/Extremely Impressive)

1. Overall, how happy are you with Epic through Community Connect?

2. How happy do you think you will be in two years?

3. Would you recommend Epic to a peer?

4. If you started using Epic within the last year, how would you rate the quality of your initial Epic training?

5. How would you rate the quality of your ongoing Epic training?

6. How would you rate the timeliness and quality of support you receive?

7. How would you rate support for reporting and analytics, including dashboards and other reporting tools?

8. What do you like about your experience with Epic? (narrative)

9. What could be better? (narrative)

Page 74 of 159



Thank you.

Page 75 of 159



EXHIBIT F-11 



COMMUNICATIONS
RECOMMENDATION 

March 2023

Page 76 of 159



Program goals

1

2

3

Conduct an initial brand audit (Phase 1) to identify communication
opportunities for the organization. Audit conducted in Summer 2022.

Provide general communications recommendation on how to move
forward based on audit

Work with communications team on communications strategy to
increase brand awareness 

Page 77 of 159



The Warring Group met with seven executives to conduct discovery interviews
 Online searches were also conducted to assess:

Media coverage
Online reviews
Google ads/SEO
Partner mentions
Executive awareness
Social media presence
Speaking opportunities

The Warring Group was not able to assess:
On-site branding per location - did not visit each location
Print ads
Internal communication collateral (aside from anecdotes through interviews)
Printed collateral
What other mental health authorities are doing

Methodology
Page 78 of 159



Overall findings

Confusion over the brand internally and externally
Strong desire from team to clean up brand internally
Strong desire from team to become the go-to resource for
anything mental health or IDD
The Harris Center has a passionate and dedicated workforce
with great stories to tell
Strong social media presence
Opportunity for more storytelling
Online reviews need attention
The website has lots of good content. Recommend keyword
refresh and SEO strategy.

Page 79 of 159



Communication Recommendation
Page 80 of 159



Elevating the mental health
conversation

Page 81 of 159



Elevating the conversation

Through the media

Through your own stories

Page 82 of 159



Through the media

Become the go-to source for local and
national media for any mental health topic
Regularly reach out to media to pitch
proactive stories on programs
Be available for reactive stories through media
interviews or media statements 
Pitch Houston Chronicle and/or The Defender
a mental health monthly column sponsored
by the Harris Center
Create a coverage tracking document to track
all coverage, report on results and adjust
media strategy

Page 83 of 159



Start a regular blog highlighting mental health topics and
patient stories, awareness days/weeks

 This will help drive website SEO as well as drive
content for social media

"After the call" story series - focused on crisis line calls and
showcasing "where are they now" stories.
Leverage these stories in annual reports, when speaking
and in a monthly newsletter to partners/community

Continue leveraging Facebook, LinkedIn and Instagram to
tell your story
Encourage executives to be more active on LinkedIn to
help amplify the message among colleagues and partners

Blog

Social media

Through your own stories
Page 84 of 159



Elevating the awareness of
the Harris Center

Page 85 of 159



Who are they
Where do they live
How do they liked to be communicated to
Where are your opportunities to drive brand
awareness throughout their journey
Look at communications with a cultural eye. Be
culturally relevant.

Translate communications to Spanish and other
needed languages

Step one: Get to know your patients, your community

Map the patient journey 

 

Page 86 of 159



Facebook ads - recommend targeted zip codes and
demographic information
Google search campaign
Display ads - reach consumers on websites they
search
Radio ads 

Foster relationships with referral sources
Communicate to them regularly through
newsletters, direct mail, social media

Step 2: Increase familiarity and credibility of your
brand

To the masses:

To partners 

Page 87 of 159



Customized programs to market to the underserved
Heavy advertising in community locations in
targeted communities (YMCA, Food Banks, etc).
Event sponsorships in the communities your serve
Health fair sponsorships in the communities you
serve

Google listings
Clean up listings so patient know where to find
you 

Arm your internal ambassadors with consistent
messages to share when they are in the community
Identify ongoing list of mental health conferences to
speak at
Identify joint speaking ops with community partners

To the community

Page 88 of 159



Protecting your brand

Page 89 of 159



Be prepared to communicate in a crisis

Be prepared to speak in the face of a crisis and identify
our role in disasters, especially our role in supporting
the community.

Prepare a media spokesperson specifically for crisis
situations that happen at The Harris Center

Create media holding statements that can be ready to
go for topics such as:

High-profile suicides
School shootings
Other gun violence incidents
Natural disasters
Other tragedies' that will make national news
related to mental health

Page 90 of 159



Monitor your daily narrative

Monitor online reviews on a daily basis (Google,
Glassdoor, Indeed, Facebook) to stay on top of
what patients are saying
Begin responding to all reviews positive or
negative to show The Harris Center as an
engaged brand
Activate "Positive Review Program" 

Launch proactive program to entice more
recent review and more 5-star reviews

Use reviews to identify areas for improvement.

. 

Page 91 of 159



Discussion

Page 92 of 159



THANK YOU!

Page 93 of 159



EXHIBIT F-12 



THE HARRIS CENTER
NORTHEAST COMMUNITY CLINIC
April 2023 Board Meeting

Page 94 of 159



PROCESS

ESTABLISHED PRIORITIES AND GOALS

ASSESSED PATIENT AND STAFF FLOWS

DETERMINED SPATIAL NEEDS

ARRANGED BUBBLE DIAGRAMS

PLAN DIAGRAMS & TIME-USE ANALYSIS

SITE PLANNING

Page 95 of 159



ESTABL ISH PRIORIT IES 
& GOALS 1.

Page 96 of 159



Flexibility + Resiliency Healthy + SustainabilityTechnology + Innovation

SafetyHuman ExperienceQuality + Efficiency1. QUALITY & 
EFFICIENCY

TECHNOLOGY & 
INNOVATION

HUMAN 
EXPERIENCE

HEALTH & 
SUSTAINABILITY

SAFETY

FLEXIBILITY & 
RESILIENCY4.

2.

5.

3.

6.

Page 97 of 159



ANALYZE PAT IENT  & 
STAFF  FLOWS 2.

Page 98 of 159



M
A

PP
IN

G
 O

UT
 PA

TIENT & STAFF FLOWS

Page 99 of 159



SPATIAL  NEEDS 3.

Page 100 of 159



SPATIAL  NEEDS SPREADSHEET

Proposed Expansion

Programed Spaces Total (SF) Area (SF)

ADULT MENTAL HEALTH Spatial Needs 12588
INTEGRATED CARE Spatial Needs 1540
NURSING Spatial Needs 4269
BUSINESS OFFICE Spatial Needs 1940
CHILD & ADOLESCENT SERVICES Spatial Needs 5288
COMMUNITY CENTER Spatial Needs 13244

PHARMACY Spatial Needs 2797

SHARED Spatial Needs 5131

Total Net 46798

BUILDING SUPPORT 7020

Total Gross 53817

11444

1764

42543

6381

3881
1400

SPACE REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY

48925

4808
12040

2542

4665

Page 101 of 159



BUBBLE  DIAGRAMS 4.

Page 102 of 159



LOBBY

KIOSKSCHECK IN / 
CHECK OUT

GROUP 
ROOMS

RESTROOMS

INTEGRATED 
CARE

NURSING

DOCTORS

CARE 
COORD.

STAFF 
CORE

THERAPISTS

BREAK 
AREA

ADMIN 
SUPPORT

ADULT 
CLINIC

SECURITY

THERAPY 
RECEPTION

STORAGE

CHECK IN / 
CHECK OUT

KIOSKS

LOBBY

PUBLIC 
PARKING

STAFF 
PARKING

SECURITY RESTROOMS

GROUP 
ROOMS

STORAGE

THERAPY 
RECEPTION

YOUTH 
CLINIC

TRIAGE 
HUB

EXAM 
ROOMS

INTERVIEW 
ROOMS

DURESS 
ROOM

RESTROOMS

SENSORY 
ROOM

TRIAGE 
HUB

EXAM 
ROOMS

INTERVIEW 
ROOMS

DURESS 
ROOM

RESTROOMS

SENSORY 
ROOM

PHARMACY

PAP ROOMS

BUSINESS 
OFFICE

BUSINESS 
OFFICE

Page 103 of 159



PLAN DIAGRAMS & 
T IME-USE ANALYSIS 5.

Page 104 of 159



WORK AREA

LAB PROCESSING

AMH STAFF

WAITING

ASSESSORS

ASSESSORS

EXAM 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

LOUNGE

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

GROUP 
BREAK 

OUT

LOBBY 
AMB.

LOBBY 
AMB.

AMH
PATIENT

ENTRANCE

GROUP 
ROOM

THERAPY 
STORAGE

HUDDLE 
ROOM

CHECK IN / 
CHECK OUT

FRONT 
DESK

FRONT 
DESK

FRONT 
DESK

1170 SF

FRONT 
DESK 
WORK 
AREA

PROCESSING 
ROOM

INFO WALL

CAS 
FRONT 
DESK

CAS 
FRONT 
DESKCHECK IN / 

CHECK OUT

930 SF

FRONT 
DESK 
WORK 
AREA

NURSING 
STATIONS 

(5)

R.R.R.R.

EXAM 
/ EKG

EXAM 
/ EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM 
/ EKG

SENSORY 
ROOM

PHARMACY

1200 SF
ASSESSORS

ASSESSORS

FAMILY RR.
WOMENSMENS

MECH

ELEC
IT

STOR WEIGHT

PROCESSING 
ROOM

INTERPRETER

SECURITY

CONSUMER 
BENEFITS 

SPECIALIST
FINANCIAL 

SPECIALIST

CONSUMER 
BENEFITS 

SPECIALIST
FINANCIAL 

SPECIALIST

INSURANCE 
VERIFIER 
SHARED 
OFFICE

SCHEDULER

PHLEB (4)TOUCHDOWN 
STATION (2)

SINK

WAITING

GROUP 
BREAK 

OUT

PEDIATRIC CLINIC
11550 SF

CAS
PATIENT

ENTRANCE

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

DURESS 
ROOM

R.R.

EXAM 
ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

WOMENS

MENS

FAMILY RR.

GROUP 
ROOM

GROUP 
ROOM

HUDDLE 
ROOM

THERAPY 
STORAGE

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

SENSORY 
ROOM

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

LOBBY 
AMB.

SECURITY

CAS STAFF

DURESS 
ROOM

R.R.
INTERVIEW 

ROOM
BAR. 

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

 BAR. 
INTERVIEW 

ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

PSYCH

LEAD 
PSYCH

COPY/ 
PRINT

LEAD 
CAS 
RN

LEAD 
AMH 
RN

FLOATING 
OFFICE

CLINICAL 
PROVIDER

FLOATING 
OFFICE

CLINICAL 
PROVIDER

FLOATING 
OFFICE

CLINICAL 
PROVIDER

SHARED 
PROVIDER 

OFFICE

SHARED 
ICC 

PROVIDER 
OFFICE

ICC 
PROGRAM 
MANAGER

EXAM 
ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

TOUCHDOWN 
STATIONS (5)

AMH 
PRACTICE 
MANAGER

CAS CTL

CAS CTL

CAS 
PRACTICE 
MANAGER

CTL CTL CTL

OFFICE 
MANAGER

CAS 
BUSINESS 

OFFICE 
SUPV

BUSINESS 
OFFICE 
SUPV

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

WORK 
AREA/ 
COPY 
PRINT

COPY / 
PRINT

RECORDS

CARE 
COORD.

RECORDS

CARE 
COORD.

RECORDSCARE 
COORD.

ICC 
DIET

ICC 
CARE 
NAV.

THERATHERA

THERATHERA

THERATHERA

HUDDLE 
ROOM

IT

STOR

CARE 
COORD.

CARE 
COORD.

CARE 
COORD.

CARE 
COORD.

FLOATELEC

R.R.R.R.

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

MECH ELEC IT

LAB PROCESSING
NURSING 
STATION 

(2)

R.R.PHLEBPHLEB

WEIGHTTOUCHDOWN 
STATIONS (2)STOR

TOUCHDOWN 
STATIONS (2)

PLAY 
THERAPY

STOR

GUARDIAN/ 
FAMILY 

LOUNGE

EXAM 
ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

GUARDIAN/ 
FAMILY 

LOUNGE

PREFUNCTION 
SPACE

CLASSROOM

ANCILLARY 
COLLABORATION 

SPACE

COMMUNITY 
ROOM

FURNITURE 
STORAGE/ 

AV
SERVERY

PHYSICAL 
FITNESS 
SPACE

MENS 
RESTROOM / 
LOCKERS / 
SHOWERS

WOMENS 
RESTROOM / 
LOCKERS / 
SHOWERS

DENTAL 
OFFICE

WELLNESS CENTER
8530 SF

WELLNESS 
CENTER 

ENTRANCE

STAFF CORE
19110 SF

ADULT CLINIC
17140 SF

SCALE : 1" = 10'-0"

0 10' 20'

NORTHEAST COMMUNITY CLINIC
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 56,330 SF1.

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FAMILY 
PARTN.EMPLOY

WRAP LCDC

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

SUPP. 
EMP. PEERS

PEERSPEERS

SUPP. 
HOUS.

SUPP. 
HOUS.

LCDCLCDC

FLOAT FLOAT

SHARED

STAFF 
ENTRANCE

PASRR 
SUPV.

ANSILLARY 
SERVICES 
DIRECTOR

COPY / 
PRINT

MECH

BREAK 
AREA

LARGE 
CONFERENCE

SMALL 
CONFERENCE

STAFF 
LOCKERS

KITCHENETTE
MAIL

EXAM 
ROOM

ADMINADMIN

PAPA

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

LARGE 
GROUP 
ROOM

Page 105 of 159



WORK AREA

LAB PROCESSING

AMH STAFF

WAITING

ASSESSORS

ASSESSORS

EXAM 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

LOUNGE

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

GROUP 
BREAK 

OUT

LOBBY 
AMB.

LOBBY 
AMB.

AMH
PATIENT

ENTRANCE

GROUP 
ROOM

THERAPY 
STORAGE

HUDDLE 
ROOM

CHECK IN / 
CHECK OUT

FRONT 
DESK

FRONT 
DESK

FRONT 
DESK

1170 SF

FRONT 
DESK 
WORK 
AREA

PROCESSING 
ROOM

INFO WALL

CAS 
FRONT 
DESK

CAS 
FRONT 
DESKCHECK IN / 

CHECK OUT

930 SF

FRONT 
DESK 
WORK 
AREA

NURSING 
STATIONS 

(5)

R.R.R.R.

EXAM 
/ EKG

EXAM 
/ EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM 
/ EKG

SENSORY 
ROOM

PHARMACY

1200 SF
ASSESSORS

ASSESSORS

FAMILY RR.
WOMENSMENS

MECH

ELEC
IT

STOR WEIGHT

PROCESSING 
ROOM

INTERPRETER

SECURITY

CONSUMER 
BENEFITS 

SPECIALIST
FINANCIAL 

SPECIALIST

CONSUMER 
BENEFITS 

SPECIALIST
FINANCIAL 

SPECIALIST

INSURANCE 
VERIFIER 
SHARED 
OFFICE

SCHEDULER

PHLEB (4)TOUCHDOWN 
STATION (2)

SINK

WAITING

GROUP 
BREAK 

OUT

PEDIATRIC CLINIC
11550 SF

CAS
PATIENT

ENTRANCE

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

DURESS 
ROOM

R.R.

EXAM 
ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

WOMENS

MENS

FAMILY RR.

GROUP 
ROOM

GROUP 
ROOM

HUDDLE 
ROOM

THERAPY 
STORAGE

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

SENSORY 
ROOM

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

EXAM / 
EKG

LOBBY 
AMB.

SECURITY

CAS STAFF

DURESS 
ROOM

R.R.
INTERVIEW 

ROOM
BAR. 

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

 BAR. 
INTERVIEW 

ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

PSYCH

LEAD 
PSYCH

COPY/ 
PRINT

LEAD 
CAS 
RN

LEAD 
AMH 
RN

FLOATING 
OFFICE

CLINICAL 
PROVIDER

FLOATING 
OFFICE

CLINICAL 
PROVIDER

FLOATING 
OFFICE

CLINICAL 
PROVIDER

SHARED 
PROVIDER 

OFFICE

SHARED 
ICC 

PROVIDER 
OFFICE

ICC 
PROGRAM 
MANAGER

EXAM 
ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

TOUCHDOWN 
STATIONS (5)

AMH 
PRACTICE 
MANAGER

CAS CTL

CAS CTL

CAS 
PRACTICE 
MANAGER

CTL CTL CTL

OFFICE 
MANAGER

CAS 
BUSINESS 

OFFICE 
SUPV

BUSINESS 
OFFICE 
SUPV

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

LEAD. 
WKST

WORK 
AREA/ 
COPY 
PRINT

COPY / 
PRINT

RECORDS

CARE 
COORD.

RECORDS

CARE 
COORD.

RECORDSCARE 
COORD.

ICC 
DIET

ICC 
CARE 
NAV.

THERATHERA

THERATHERA

THERATHERA

HUDDLE 
ROOM

IT

STOR

CARE 
COORD.

CARE 
COORD.

CARE 
COORD.

CARE 
COORD.

FLOATELEC

R.R.R.R.

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

CARE 
COORD

MECH ELEC IT

LAB PROCESSING
NURSING 
STATION 

(2)

R.R.PHLEBPHLEB

WEIGHTTOUCHDOWN 
STATIONS (2)STOR

TOUCHDOWN 
STATIONS (2)

PLAY 
THERAPY

STOR

GUARDIAN/ 
FAMILY 

LOUNGE

EXAM 
ROOM

EXAM 
ROOM

GUARDIAN/ 
FAMILY 

LOUNGE

PREFUNCTION 
SPACE

CLASSROOM

ANCILLARY 
COLLABORATION 

SPACE

COMMUNITY 
ROOM

FURNITURE 
STORAGE/ 

AV
SERVERY

PHYSICAL 
FITNESS 
SPACE

MENS 
RESTROOM / 
LOCKERS / 
SHOWERS

WOMENS 
RESTROOM / 
LOCKERS / 
SHOWERS

DENTAL 
OFFICE

WELLNESS CENTER
8530 SF

WELLNESS 
CENTER 

ENTRANCE

STAFF CORE
19110 SF

ADULT CLINIC
17140 SF

SCALE : 1" = 10'-0"

0 10' 20'

NORTHEAST COMMUNITY CLINIC
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 56,330 SF1.

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FAMILY 
PARTN.EMPLOY

WRAP LCDC

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

FLOAT

SUPP. 
EMP. PEERS

PEERSPEERS

SUPP. 
HOUS.

SUPP. 
HOUS.

LCDCLCDC

FLOAT FLOAT

SHARED

STAFF 
ENTRANCE

PASRR 
SUPV.

ANSILLARY 
SERVICES 
DIRECTOR

COPY / 
PRINT

MECH

BREAK 
AREA

LARGE 
CONFERENCE

SMALL 
CONFERENCE

STAFF 
LOCKERS

KITCHENETTE
MAIL

EXAM 
ROOM

ADMINADMIN

PAPA

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

INTERVIEW 
ROOM

LARGE 
GROUP 
ROOM

Page 106 of 159



Harris Center - Northeast Community Clinic - Consultation / Exam / Assessment Room Projection Needs Latest Revision:  April 13, 2023

Exam Room Calculations - Adult Clinic

Growth Rate 1.10

Current 
Workload Target Workload

Avg Room 
Time

Days Per 
Year

Avail Min Per 
Exam/Year               
(8 hrs. day * 

60min)

Total Room 
Minutes - 

Target 
Workload 100% 80% 70% 60% 50% 40% 30%

Total Room 
Minutes - 
Current 

Workload

Current 
Workload - 

26,400 
visits

25% 
Growth

50% 
Growth

75% 
Growth

a b=a*Growth Rate c d e=d*8*60 f=b*c g=f/e h=g/70% h=g/70% i=g/60% j=g/50% k=g/40% l=g/30% f 1 =a*c m=e1/d n=m*1.25

Psych Intake 2,600          2,860              60 211 101,280      171,600      2.00 3.00 3.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 7.00 156,000       2.00 3.00 3.00 4.00

Medicine Maintenance Psychiatrist 5,500          6,050              15 211 101,280      90,750        1.00 1.25 1.43 1.67 2.00 2.50 3.33 82,500         1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Medicine Maintenance PA/APRN 5,500          6,050              30 211 101,280      181,500      2.00 2.50 2.86 3.33 4.00 5.00 6.67 165,000       2.00 3.00 3.00 4.00

Primary Care 500             550                 30 211 101,280      16,500        1.00 1.25 1.43 1.67 2.00 2.50 3.33 15,000         1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Care Coordination 4,000          4,400              30 211 101,280      132,000      2.00 2.50 2.86 3.33 4.00 5.00 6.67 120,000       2.00 3.00 3.00 4.00

LPHA Assessment 3,000          3,300              90 211 101,280      297,000      3.00 3.75 4.29 5.00 6.00 7.50 10.00 270,000       3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00

Therapy - One to One 500             550                 60 211 101,280      33,000        1.00 1.25 1.43 1.67 2.00 2.50 3.33 30,000         1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Nursing 4,000          4,400              30 211 101,280      132,000      2.00 2.50 2.86 3.33 4.00 5.00 6.67 120,000       2.00 3.00 3.00 4.00

Adjunct Services 800             880                 60 211 101,280      52,800        1.00 1.25 1.43 1.67 2.00 2.50 3.33 48,000         1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Totals 26,400      29,040          45.00     15 19 22 26 30 38 50 15 24 25 30

Group Therapy 200             220                 60 211 101,280      13,200        1.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 12,000         1.00 2.00 2.00 3.00

Notes: Patient Visits - Harris Center NE Clinic - 4/11/23 Existing Growth - 10%
Data from Harris Center NE Clinic: Psych intake 1 hour 2600 2,860   
1 -Overall  24,000 Patient Visits Existing Annual Visits Med maintenance psychiatrist 15 minutes 5500 6,050   
2 - 2,600 Estimate Patient Annual Visits Growth - 10% Med maintenance PA/APRN 30 minutes 5500 6,050   
3 - Monday through Friday - 7:30am to 5pm hours of operations - Consider 8 hours with 30 minute lunch break Primary care 30 minutes 500 550      
4.  Program Rooms 27 Total = 4 Exam/Triage Rooms; 18 Interview Rooms and 5 Primary Care Exam Rooms Care coordination 30 minutes 4000 4,400   

Lpha assessment 1.5 hours 3000 3,300   
5.  211 Days per Year Calculated as Provider Clinic Days = 5 Days x 52 Weeks/Yr = 260 - 49 Days for PTO, Holidays, etc. Therapy 1 hour 500 550      
6.  49 Days Out of Clinic = 22 vacation days, 10 personal, 5 education and 12 holidays Nursing 30 minutes 4000 4,400   

Basic Parameters 10% Growth Model - Rooms Required at Varying Utilization Rates Growth Model - Exam Rooms Required At:

Formulas - Roundup for Room Projections

Page 107 of 159



SITE  PLANNING 6.

Page 108 of 159



THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 04/19/2023DRAFT

KEY
1. Entry Plaza
2. Courtyard 
3. Playground
4. Staff Garden
5. Outdoor Dinning
6. Naturalized Area
7. Detention pond
8. Entry Signage
9. Meadow Walk 
10. Parking (133)
11. Staff Parking (59)
12. Drive-through
13. Drop-off
14. Future Development
15. Bus Stop

THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 
OPTION 1 ILLUSTRATIVE PLAN

1

2

2

3

4

5

6

66

6

7

9

10

11

12

14

13

Patient Entrance
Staff Entrance

ADULT CLINIC

STAFF CORE

PHARMACY

PEDIATRIC CLINIC

WELLNESS CENTER

Easement
8

15

0 30’ 60’

Page 109 of 159



THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 04/19/2023DRAFT

Staff parking route 
Pharmacy Drive-through route 
Drop-off route

Staff parking route 
Pharmacy drive-through route 
Drop-off route
Potential second driveway

Disaster situation stack route OPT 1
Disaster situation stack route OPT 2
Disaster situation stack route OPT 3

Disaster situation stack route OPT 1
Disaster situation stack route OPT 2
Disaster situation stack route OPT 3
Disaster situation stack route OPT 4
Potential second driveway

THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 
OPTION 1 CIRCULATION DIAGRAMS

• DAILY USE, SINGLE DRIVEWAY OPTION • DAILY USE, TWO DRIVEWAYS OPTION

• DISASTER DECLARATION USE, SINGLE DRIVEWAY OPTION • DISASTER DECLARATION USE, TWO DRIVEWAYS OPTION

Page 110 of 159



THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 04/19/2023DRAFT

KEY
1. Entry Plaza
2. Courtyard 
3. Playground
4. Staff Garden
5. Outdoor Dinning
6. Naturalized Area
7. Detention Pond
8. Entry Signage
9. Meadow Walk 
10. Parking (132)
11. Staff Parking (59)
12. Drive-through
13. Drop-off
14. Future Development
15. Bus Stop

1

2

2
3

4

5

6

66

6

7

8

9

10

12

14

15

13
11

Patient Entrance
Staff Entrance

Easement

ADULT CLINIC

STAFF CORE

PHARMACY

PEDIATRIC CLINICWELLNESS CENTER

0 30’ 60’

THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 
OPTION 2 ILLUSTRATIVE PLAN

Page 111 of 159



THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 04/19/2023DRAFT

THE HARRIS CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD NORTHEAST COMMUNITY 
OPTION 2 CIRCULATION DIAGRAMS

Staff parking route 
Pharmacy Drive-through route 
Drop-off route

Staff parking route 
Pharmacy drive-through route 
Drop-off route
Potential second driveway

Disaster situation stack route OPT 1
Disaster situation stack route OPT 2
Disaster situation stack route OPT 3

Disaster situation stack route OPT 1
Disaster situation stack route OPT 2
Disaster situation stack route OPT 3
Disaster situation stack route OPT 4
Potential second driveway

• DAILY USE, SINGLE DRIVEWAY OPTION • DAILY USE, TWO DRIVEWAYS OPTION

• DISASTER DECLARATION USE, SINGLE DRIVEWAY OPTION • DISASTER DECLARATION USE, TWO DRIVEWAYS OPTION

Page 112 of 159



800 Sampson St. #104, Houston TX 77003            telephone: 713.868.3121 email: dortiz@rdlr.com

Page 113 of 159



EXHIBIT F-13 



Page 114 of 159



Page 115 of 159



Page 116 of 159



Page 117 of 159



Page 118 of 159



Page 119 of 159



Page 120 of 159



Page 121 of 159



Page 122 of 159



Page 123 of 159



EXHIBIT F-14 



Page 124 of 159



Page 125 of 159



Page 126 of 159



Page 127 of 159



Page 128 of 159



Page 129 of 159



Page 130 of 159



Page 131 of 159



Page 132 of 159



Page 133 of 159



EXHIBIT F-15 



Page 134 of 159



Page 135 of 159



Page 136 of 159



Page 137 of 159



Page 138 of 159



Page 139 of 159



Page 140 of 159



Page 141 of 159



Page 142 of 159



Page 143 of 159



EXHIBIT F-16 



Page 144 of 159



Page 145 of 159



Page 146 of 159



Page 147 of 159



Page 148 of 159



Page 149 of 159



Page 150 of 159



Page 151 of 159



Page 152 of 159



Page 153 of 159



EXHIBIT F-17 



ABBREVIATION LIST

Not Competent to stand trial HCJ46B

A
Assertive Community Treatment
Activities of Daily Living
Aid to Families with Dependent Children
Assisted Living facility
Adult Needs and Strengths Assessment
Assisted out- patient treatment

Adult Protective Services
Association for Retarded Citizens
Alcohol Use Disorders Identification Test

ACT
ADL
AFDC
ALF
ANSA
AOT

APS
ARC
AUDIT-C

B
BABY CANS Baby Child Assessment needs (3-5 years)

Behavioral Health Organization
Brief Bipolar Disorder Symptom Scale
Brief Negative Symptom Assessment

BHO
BDSS
BNSA

C
Child and Adolescent Needs and Strengths
Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Emergency Services
Child and Adolescent Psychiatric Services
Client Assessment and Registration
Commission on Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities
Child and Adolescent Services
Children’s Behavioral Checklist
Community Behavioral Health Network
Cognitive behavior therapy
Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic
Clinical case review
Chronic Consumer Stabilization Initiative
Crisis Counseling Unit
Children’s Health Insurance Plan
Chronically III and Disabled Children
Crisis Intervention Response Team
Clinical Institute Withdrawal Assessment for Alcohol
Children’s Medication Algorithm Project
Clinical Management for Behavioral Health Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Continuity of Care

CANS
CAPES
CAPS
CARE
CARF
CAS
CBCL
CBHN
CBT
CCBHC
CCR
CCSI
ecu
CHIP
ClDC
CIRT
CIWA
CMAP
CMBHS
CMS
COC

Page 154 of 159



Co-Occurring Disorders Unit
Co-occurring Psychiatric and Substance Abuse Disorders
Council on Recovery
Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Programs
Charleston Psychiatric Ou^atient Satisfaction Scale
Children’s Protective Services
Community Resource Coordination Group
Crisis Residential Unit
Community Sen/ice Center
Community Supervision and corrections department
Community Support plan
Crisis Stabilization Unit
Community Youth Services

COD
COPSD
COR
CPEP
CROSS
CPS
CRCG
CRU
CSC
CSCD
CSP
CSU
CYS

D
Department of Family and Protective Services
Department of Health and Hurnan Services
Determination of Intellectual Disability
Daily Living Activitles-20 Item Version
Dangerousness review board .
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders. 5^ Edition
Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment Program

DFPS
DHHS
DID
DLA-20
DRB
DSM-5
DSRIP

E
Early Childhood Intervention
Early Onset
Early Periodic Screening Diagnosis and Treatment

ECl
EO
EPSDT

F
Forensic Assertive Community Team
Flex Funds
Full Scale Intelligence Quotient
Jail -Forensic Single Portal
Fagerstrom Test for Nicotine Dependence
Fiscal Year

FACT
FF
FSIQ
FSPA
FTND
FY

G
Global Assessment of Functioning
General Revenue

GAF
GR

Page 155 of 159



H
Hamilton Rating Scale for Anxiety
Harris County Juvenile Probation Department
Harris County Psychiatric Center
Harris County Psychiatric Intervention
Harris County Protective Services for Children and Adults
Home and Community Services
Home and Community Services - OBRA
Harris County Sheriffs Office
Harris Heaith System
Health Human Services
Heaith and Human Services Commission
Health Maintenance Organization
Homeless Outreach Team
Houston Police Department
Houston Recovery Center

HAM-A
HCJPD
HCPC
HCPl
HCPS
HCS
HCS-O
HCSO
HH
HHS
HHSC
HMO
HOT
HPD
HRC

I
Inventory for Client and Agency Planning
Interim Care Clinic
Intermediate Care Facility for Intellectual Disability
Individual Education Plan
Individual Family Support Plan
In Home Respite
Innovative Resource Group
Individualized recovery plan

ICAP
ICC
ICF-ID
lEP
IFSP
IHR
IRG
IRP

J
Juvenile Detention Center
Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program
Job Satisfaction Scale

JDC
JJAEP
JSS

K

L
Legislative Appropriations Request
Local IDD Authority
Local Mental Health Authority . . . ̂
Level of Care - LOC A= Authorized and LOC R= Calculated
Length of Stay
Licensed Professional of the Healing Arts
Local Service Area

LAR
LIDDA
LMHA
LOC
LOS
LPHA
LSA

Page 156 of 159



M
Medicare Access and CHIP Reauthorization Act
Mental Retardation Adult Psychiatric Services
Medicaid Managed Care Report (Business Objects)
Managed Care Organization
Mobil Crisis Outreach Team
Multnomah Community Assessment Scale
Multiple Disabilities Unit
Mental Health Warrant
Minnesota Multiphasic Personality inventory 2"*^ Edition
Montreal Cognitive Assessment
Maximum security unit

MACRA
MAPS
MBOW
MCO
MCOT
MCAS
MDU
MHW
MMPI-2
MoCA
MSU

N
N

National Alliance for the Mentally III
New Employee Orientation
Not Guilty for Reason of Insanity (46C)
Neuro-Psychiatric Center
Northwest Community Service Center

NAMl
NEO
NGRI
NPC
NWCSC

o
Outreach Screening Assessment and Referral
Overt Agitation Severity Scale
Out of Home Respite
Office of Violent Sexual Offenders Management

OSAR
OASS
OHR
OVSOM

P
Patient Assistance Program (for Prescriptions)
Preadmission Screening and Annua! Residential Review

Project to Assist in the Transition from Homelessness
Personal Care Home
Patient care monitoring
Person Directed Plan
Plan-Do-Study-Act
Psychiatric Emergency Services
Post Hospitalization Crisis Residential Unit
Patient Health Questionnaire-9 Item Version
Patient Health Questionnaire-9 Modified for Adolescents
Performance Improvement
Performance Improvement Plan
Prevention and Management of Aggressive Behavior
Plan of Care

PAP
PASARR
PATH
PCH
PCM
POP
PDSA
PES
PHCRU
PHQ-9
PHQ-A
PI
PIP
PMAB
POC

Page 157 of 159



Perceptions of Care*lnpatlent
Professional Quality of Life Scale
Positive Symptom Rating Scale
Parent Satisfaction Scale

PoC-lP
ProQOL
PSRS
PSS

Q
Quality Assurance and Improvement System
Qualified Mental Health Professional
Quality Improvement
Quick Inventory of Depressive Symptomology-Clinician Rated

QAIS
QMHP
Q1
QIDS-C

R
Rehab Coordination
Release of Information

Recovery Manager
Residential Treatment Center

RC
ROI
RM
RTC

S
Service Authorization and Monitoring
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
Service Coordination
Southeast Community Service Center
Southeast Family Resource Center
Sequential Multiple Analysis tests
State mental health facility
Skilled Nursing Facility
Service Package (SP1, etc)
Single portal authority
State living facility
Southwest Community Service Center
Southwest Family Resource Center
Substance Use Disorder

SAM
SAMHSA
SC
SECSC
SEFRC
SMAC
SMHF
SNF
SP
SPA
SSLC
SWCSC
SWFRC
SUD

T
Texas Administrative code
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments
Texas Department of Criminal Justice
Texas Health Kids
Texas Health Steps
Trauma informed Care
Texas Medication Algorithm Project

TAG
TANF
TCOOMMI
TDCJ
THKC
THSteps
TIC
TMAP

Page 158 of 159



Texas Medicaid & Healthcare partnership
Texas Juvenile Justice Department
Texas Resiliency and Recovery
Texas Workforce Commission

TMHP
TJJD
TRR
TWC

U
Utiiization Revie\wUR

V
Visit-Specific Satisfaction Scalev-sss

w

X

Y

Page 159 of 159


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting Held on Tuesday, March 28, 2023

	IV. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
	V. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ACTIONS
	A. Resource Committee Report and/or Action 
	B. Quality Committee Report and/or Action
	C. Program Committee Report and/or Action
	D. Governance Committee Report and/or Action
	E. Foundation Committee Report and/or Action

	VI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. FY'22 Year-to-Date Budget Report-March
	B. April 2023 New Contracts Over 100K
	C. April 2023 Contract Amendments Over 100K
	D. April 2023 Contract Renewals Over 100K
	E. April 2023 Interlocal Agreements
	F. Delegation in the absence of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
	G. Infection Control Plan
	H. Physician Assistant, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, and Intellectual Development Disabilities 

	VII. REVIEW AND COMMENT
	A. EPIC Update
	B. Warring Update
	C. RDLR Architects 
	D. Legislative Update

	VIII. BOARD CHAIR’S REPORT
	IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	•	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.




	X. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION                                                       
	XI. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	XII. INFORMATION ONLY
	A. April 2023 New Contracts Under 100K
	B. April 2023 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	C. April 2023 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	D. April 2023 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only
	E. Abbreviations List 

	XIII. ADJOURN
	



______________________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison
Shaukat Zakaria, Chair, Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD




